
From: Stuart Dixon
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 21/00775/FUL
Date: 04 June 2021 14:59:55

Refuse Collection for new builds as per past comments in regards to bin positioning (Nearest point to collection
vehicle), bin collection points (at end of private drives/service roads), ability for up to a 32 tonne RCV to
preferably drive in/out of areas or enough room to reverse into areas.

Storage areas should be at least accommodate up to potentially 3 x 240 Wheeled bins (Green/General Waste,
Blue/Re-cycling, Brown/Garden Waste-Optional)  with a view depending on future Government Legislation for
Extra bins or Boxes.

Thanks
Stuart

-----Original Message-----
From: Alexandra Battle <Alexandra.Battle@bassetlaw.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 June 2021 12:35
To: Stuart Dixon <Stuart.Dixon@bassetlaw.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 21/00775/FUL

Please see attached consultation

Alexandra Battle
Planning Support Assistant

Stuart Dixon
Cleansing Supervisor
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